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mesa-az City Council Report

Date: November 7, 2022

To: City Council

Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two Years of Renewal Options for Fire
Apparatus Hose for the Mesa Fire and Medical Department (Sole Source)
(Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Fire and Medical Department and Purchasing recommend awarding the contract to the
sole source distributor, L. N. Curtis & Sons at $150,000 annually, with an annual increase
allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract will provide Snap-Tite apparatus hose from the sole distributor, L.N. Curtis &
Sons.

Mesa Fire and Medical has requirements for specific types of hose for their fire apparatus.
Each type of apparatus has a specific makeup of hose to maintain consistency among all
units so that each firefighter has been trained on the type of hose, the type of nozzle, and
the location of the fire hose for optimum efficiency and effectiveness when responding to
emergencies.

Apparatus hose ranges from supply hose, attack hose, and specialty hose at various
diameters for operational use. All fire hoses must meet National Fire Protection Association
(NFPA) 1962 Standards during annual testing. The fire hoses are used to replace existing
ones that are removed from service due to age or failure to meet NFPA 1962 Standards.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Sole Source

Contract Number: 2023099

Local Consideration: Policy did not apply to this procurement method

Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: Three Years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Mesa Fire and Medical General Fund operating budget



